From: Trevor Birney [OF
Sent: 19 October 20 :

To: Baxter, Clare
Subject: RE: Lucy Crawford
Clare,

We're still digesting your latest reply.
Thanks for all your help,
Best wishes,

Trevor.,

a@revor Birney
kditor, Current Affairs
‘Ulster Television

+his e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. TIf you have received it
ln error, please delete it from your system, do not use or disclose the
information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless

specifically stated.

~——-—--0Original Message-----
From: Baxter, Clare [mailto:Clare.Baxter_

Sent: 19 October 2004 13:35

Loi - ehirney
ucy Crawford

Subject: FW:
Trevor, we're having problems with our emails and haven't received any
external emails all day although I think we can still send them out. If you

need anything else can you give me a call.

¥}

_Clare

~——---0riginal Message-—----
From: Baxter, Clare

gﬁéent: 19 October 2004 09:36
... 0: 'Trevor Birney'

Subject: RE: Lucy Crawford

Hi Irevor, sorry about the delay in replying. Here's the response.

The Chief Medical Officer was aware of two deaths at the time the guldance

was issued in March 2002, one of whom was Raychel Ferguson. In the
interests of confidentiality we do not wish to name the other child other

than to confirm that the child died in 1995 and suffered from chronic health
problems.

élare

—-—-~--0riginal Message-—---—-—

From: Trevor Birney [mailto:_
Sent: 18 October 2004 09:46

JTo: Baxter, Clare

Cc: roreill”
: Lucy Crawford

Subject: RE
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Clare,
Thanks again for your help.

However, following the CMO's reply, I've got another question:

On Friday, Dr. Campbell stated:

. Ferguson on 17 February

2003, I was not aware of any other death from hyponatraemia in a normal,
healthy child in Northern Ireland.”

Best wishes,
Trevor,

Trevor Birney
Fditor, Current Affajirs
Ulster Television

This e~mail, and any attachment, is confidential. TIf you have received it
in error, please delete it from your System, do not use or disclose the
information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this

message may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless
specifically stated.

% -——Original Message—-~——-
From: Baxter, Clare [mailto:Clare.Baxter
Sent: 15 October 2004 lii19

"no ‘ ' t b i rne y
v.-ubject: FW: LUCY Crawlord

ﬁi I'revor, here's the response. I was Fjust checking the Insight programme
but didn't hear CMO making that actual quote perhaps she said it during the

course of the interview and it wasn't used? No matter, here's the line,
come back if you need anything,

Chief Medical Officer, Dr Henrietta Campbell said: "At the time of the

interview for the UTV Insight programme on Raychel Ferguson on 17 February
2003, I was not aware of any other death from hyponatraemia in a normal

;“~——Original Message-~~--
From: Baxter, Clare

Sent: 13 October 2004 16:30
Lo: '"Trevor Birney'
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Subsject s 7. Lucy Crawford

~~~~~ Original Message-—---

From: Trevor Birney [mailto:
sent: 12 October 2004 19:14
To: clare.baxter@
Subject Lucy Cra

QS the Department is aware, we are currently working on an Insight programme

eéxamining the death of Lucy Crawford. we intend broadcasting it within the
next few weeks.

In the meantime, you can contact me at _if You have any queries.

Question for Dr. Henrietts Campbell:

L. Was the Hyponatraemia Working Group, set Up in June 2001, in any way
related to the death of Lucy Crawford?

@ cVor Birnevy
\-oditor, Current Affairs
Ulster Television
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+his e-mail, angd any attachment, is confidential., 7If you have received it
in error, Please delete it from your System, do not use or disclose the
information in aily way and notify me lmmediately. The contents of this
message may contain personal views, which are not the views of Urvy unless
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